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. CALLTO ORDER
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean was called to order on May 19, 2021 at
4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County, New Jersey,
with Director Quinn presiding. Members Vicari, Haines, and Kelly were present at the call of the roll.

Deputy Director Little entered the room at 4:01 PM.
. ROLL CALL

. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act
Gary Quinn, Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act', adequate notice of this meeting of the Board of
Commissioners has been advertised in the manner prescribed by law."

. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER
DIRECTOR QUINN: “Okay, welcome back everybody. It’s nice 1o see people in the audience. This is our first
meeting where we’re all back on the dais so we’re starting to see some normalcy come back. And we appreciate
everyone coming out today and participating in these meetings. Having said that I’ll turn it over to MAC and start
with item number E.”

CLERK CILENTO: "I'd just like to let the audience know when it comes to comments our microphone for the public
is not working today so you need to speak a little louder when you come up and have comments later."

ORDINANCE - INTRODUCTION
CLERK CILENTO: "Freeholders, we have Ordinances for Introduction today. We have seven of them.”

1. ORDINANCE #2021-07 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Various County
Roads all located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $12,621,255.00 therefor
and authorizing the issuance of $12,621,255.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean
to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000765
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2021-7 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on June 2, 2021 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Haines, Ordinance #2021-7 was
Introduced on first reading.
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2. ORDINANCE #2021-08 - An Ordinance authorizing Various Engineering, Road and Bridge Improvements, at
Various Locations, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $3,500,000.00 therefor
and authorizing the issuance of $3,325,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean

to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000766
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2021-8 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on June 2, 2021 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2021-8 was
Introduced on first reading.

3. ORDINANCE #2021-09 - An Ordinance authorizing a project consisting of the Reconstruction and
Resurfacing of Certain County Roads, all located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $1,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $1,425,000.00 in Bonds or Bond
Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000767
PRESENT: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2021-9 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on June 2, 2021 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2021-9 was Introduced
on first reading.

4. ORDINANCE #2021-10 - An Ordinance authorizing the Rehabilitation and Repair of Various Bridges, in the

County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $1,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance
of $1,425,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED  Official Resolution #: 2021000768
PRESENT: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2021-10 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on June 2, 2021 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2021-10 was

Introduced on first reading.

5. ORDINANCE #2021-11 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction of Washington Street, Lexington
Avenue to Route 37, located in the Township of Toms River, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and

appropriating $3,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $2,850,000.00 in Bonds or Bond

Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000769
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2021-11 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on June 2, 2021 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Little, Ordinance #2021-11 was Introduced
on first reading.

6.  ORDINANCE #2021-12 - An Ordinance authorizing the Realignment of Archertown Road - Colliers Mills
Road, located in the Township of Plumsted, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating
$1,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $950,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of
the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000770
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2021-12 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on June 2, 2021 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2021-12 was

Introduced on first reading

7. ORDINANCE #2021-13 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $2,000,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the acquisition of title, right-of-way and/or easements of certain parcels of land (or
parts thereof) for road and/or bridge improvements along County roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of

New Jersey.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000771
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2021-13 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on June 2, 2021 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2021-13 was

Introduced on first reading.

RESOLUTION - PUBLIC HEARING

CLERK CILENTO: “Next on the agenda we have two Public Hearings today for Natural Lands.”

1. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire property
identified as Block 17302, Lots 2 & 38, totaling approximately 8.62 acres located on Prospertown Road,
Jackson Township, in an amount not to exceed $70,000.00 plus up to $1,000.00 for property tax adjustments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000749
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Cilento read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Commissioner Haines?”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “Thank you Mr. Director. As was stated the property is 8.62 acres which is located on
unimproved property on Prospertown Road just off of Veteran’s Highway which is Route 528 in Jackson. And the
property is adjacent to 204 acres of existing Natural Lands Trust Fund Open Space and near the NJDEP’s Colliers
Mills Wildlife Management Area. And the property is in the headwaters of Toms River. As was stated the
property...they accepted our negotiated offer of $70,000.00 even though the property owner had asked initially for
$163,000.00.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Do we have a motion?”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “Does anyone have any questions...”
DIRECTOR QUINN: “I’'m sorry.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “.. or anything?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR LITTLE: "You can open the Public Hearing.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “This is a Public Hearing so anybody in the public who would like to say anything please step
up to the non-existent mike. (Laughter) Seeing none, I'll close the public portion. Can I have a motion please?”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

2. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire property
identified as Block 38, Lot 20, totaling approximately 1.72 acres located on Pancoast Road, Ocean Township,
in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00 plus up to $30.00 for property tax adjustments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000750
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Cilento read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Commissioner Haines?”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “Thank you Mr. Director. And this is property...and Mr. Agliata is showing you where
the property is. It’s, as was stated, 1.72 acres located near Pancoast Road off of Well Mills Road in Ocean Township.
The property is an inholding within over 1,000 acres of existing Natural Lands Trust Fund Preserve and includes
proximity to the Wells Mills County Park. And as was stated, the property owner accepted our negotiated offer of
$10,000.00.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you very much. Once again, it being a Public Hearing I will open the floor to any
public comments. Mr. Foster? Your name and address please?”

SAM FOSTER: “Should I just stand here or...”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Yup, stand right there and use your outdoor voice.”

SAM FOSTER, 108 TEAKWOOD DRIVE, BRICK: “Quick question for you...I apologize if this has been
answered before but all these purchases...they’re going to be...you’re going to allow the public access to it for like
hiking and things like that only, correct?”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “Yes.”

SAM FOSTER: “But like in the past there’s not going to be any developed facilities there, correct?”
COMMISSIONER HAINES: “It can’t be developed it’s all open space.”

SAM FOSTER: “Thank you.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “That’s why it’s being preserved.”

SAM FOSTER: “Okay I’'m a bird watcher and photography...”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “No. no.”

SAM FOSTER: “Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you Mr. Foster. Anyone else? Seeing none, I'll close the public portion. Can I have a
motion please?”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

. AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 10.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000731
PRESENT: . Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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CLERK CILENTO: “Next we’re Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No. 10.”

Abstentions:

Mr. Little, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.

10 record.

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.

10 record.

Ms. Haines, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report

No. 10 record.

Mr. Kelly, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill

Committee Report No. 10 record.

Mr. Quinn, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill

Committee Report No. 10 record.

CLERK CILENTO: “Those will all be noted.”
. AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS AS LISTED BELOW:

CLERK CILENTO: “We’re Authorizing five Engineering Payments to Contractors today.” (H-1 through H-5).

1. T. SLACK ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. - Ocean County Storage Tank Removal, Ocean County
Garage, Jackson Township, No. II - Partial Estimate #1, $61,906.60. (B2021-69E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000742
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. CTX INFRASTRUCTURE, LLC - Construction of Union Transportation Trail - Plumsted Township
Extension from Monmouth Road to New Egypt High School, Plumsted Township - Partial Estimate #2,

$16,415.00. (B2018-180E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000743
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2018A - Final Estimate #8, $61,037.87. (B2018-108E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000744
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2019B - Partial Estimate #7, $114,314.19. (B2020-90E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000745
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. LUCAS CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC. - Stormwater Management Contract 2020B, Various Townships -
Partial Estimate #2, $69,740.08. (B2020-154E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000746
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTIONS
CLERK CILENTO: “Under Resolutions today we have I-1 through 1-29.”

***See Commissioner Vicari's comments under I-4 and [-5%**

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000797
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Supporting the Ocean County Library Commission's application for funding through Phase II of the New
Jersey State Library Construction Bond Act Grant.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000751
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA) Data Reporting and Analysis FY20/21, in the amount of $12,971.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000734
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Consolidated Appropriations Act
(CAA), in the amount of $332,071.00.

Page 7



Board Meeting Agenda May 19, 2021

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000735
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Commissioner Vicari?”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Yes on four and five...number four, and again, it’s an extra $332,000.00 which will be
an amendment to the budget for home delivered meals because of the escalating cost of that. It’s a good thing. And
again we will not see our seniors go hungry. We know the importance and the essentials of food. And I just spoke to
the Director of the program and everything is not only on schedule but I just thank you for the services which have
been expended not only in delivering food to our needy citizens six days a week, but also they’re isolated as far as
delivering books to the Ocean County Library.

5. Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Coronavirus Response and Relief
Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSA), in the amount of $158,193.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000736
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “And the next one is also very, very important to us. It's $158,000.00 from Adult
Protection Services to increase our capacity to investigate allegations of abuse, neglect or exploitations of older adults
during the pandemic. So all of those are very, very important to us. And of course it’s coming from additional grants

so it will be an amendment to the budget. So not to be introduced, but at the end you’ll see an increase because of
state funding and federal funding coming in. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you Commissioner. MAC?”

6.  Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled Schedule "C" Roads in the amount of
$125,000.00 for Barnegat Township, Beach Haven Borough, Berkeley Township, Brick Township, Lakewood

Township, Lavallette Borough, Point Pleasant Beach Borough and Toms River Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000737
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled HUD: CDBG Program Income FY21,
in the amount of $26,200.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000738
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled FAA Coronavirus Response and
Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act FY21, in the amount of $23,000.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000739
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled HUD: Community Development
Block Grant FY21, in the amount of $1,441,922.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000740
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing an amendment to the 2021 Budget for the program entitled HUD: HOME Investment Partnership
Grant FY21, in the amount of $1,342,509.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000741
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Authorizing a Grant application for the Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program FY21.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000747
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing the acceptance of funding for the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Data
Reporting and Analysis FY20/21 grant, in the amount of $12,971.00, for the period of 7/1/2020 through

6/30/2021.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000748
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Authorizing two (2) Shared Services Agreements with participating municipalities for the Child Restraint
Program Grant FY21, for the period of 10/1/2020 through 9/30/2021.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000715
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Toms River Municipal Utilities Authority to provide
Schedule "C" Vehicle Services Department services, in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, and Schedule "C"
Engineering Department services, in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2021 through

12/31/2021.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000783
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

15, Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Pinelands Regional School District to provide Schedule

"C" Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $30,000.00, and Schedule "C" Engineering

Department services, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2021 through 12/31/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000784
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Bay Head to provide Schedule "C" Road
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2021 through 12/31/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000785
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lakewood to provide Schedule "C" Road
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $365,000.00, and Schedule "C" Engineering Department

services, in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2021 through 12/31/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000786
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18. " Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Vocational Technical Schools to provide Career

Counseling and Job Placement for the OC Department of Corrections, in an amount not to exceed

$10,500.00, for the period of 9/1/2021 through 8/31/2022.

Page 10



Board Meeting Agenda May 19, 2021

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000716
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Mosquito Extermination Commission to participate
i the County of Ocean's Self-Insured and Excess General Liability, Public Official, Automobile Liability and
CELIJIF Programs, for the period of 6/7/2021 through 6/6/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000717
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Mosquito Extermination Commission to participate
in the OC Self-Insured Workers' Compensation Program, for the period of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000718
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21.  Authorizing the execution of a Memorandum of Understanding with the NJ EMS Task Force accepting a
EMS Trailer and supplies for the Sheriff's Department.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000719
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22, Authorizing the submission of the FY2022 Subregional Transportation Planning Work Program to the New
Jersey Transportation Planning Authority/New Jersey Institute of Technology.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000752
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23, Authorizing the sale of a vehicle, no longer needed for public use by the County of Ocean, to the Township of
Eagleswood.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000753
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24.  Authorizing the sale of a vehicle, no longer needed for public use by the County of Ocean, to the Borough of

Harvey Cedars.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000754
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

25. Authorizing the sale of a vehicle, no longer needed for public use by the County of Ocean, to the Borough of
Beach Haven.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000755
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

26.  Authorizing the OC Sheriff's Department to enroll in the Defense Logistics Agency (DLA) Law Enforcement

Support Office (LESO) 1033 Program, for the period of 5/15/2021 through 5/14/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000756
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

27.  Authorizing the Release of a Performance Bond to Lighthouse Barnegat LLC for the Development of Tax
Block 92.111, Lot 24.14 (fka Lots 24.10, 24.11 and 24.12), Lighthouse Drive, Barnegat Township, in the
amount of $59,988.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000732
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

28.  Authorizing the Release of Bonds for Road Opening Permits.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000733
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

29. Amending a caption on the 5/5/2021 Board Meeting Agenda, Item No. M-5, due to a scrivener's error.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000757
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS
CLERK CILENTO: “Moving on we have Motions, J-1 through J-7. With reference to 2 and 3, all the members of the
Board were present. In reference to J-4, Commissioner Kelly was out.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000758
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Cancelled Mortgage:

Capone, Patrick & Lorraine — Block 36; Lot 253 — Barnegat Twp.
Fash, Robert — Block 114.12; Lot 27 — Barnegat Twp.

DeMario, Rose L. — Block 4-777; Lot 29 — Berkeley Twp.

Hagen, Ronald and Barbara — Block 75-104; Lot 19 — Manchester Twp.
Graff, Diana — Block 1.121; Lot 1 — Manchester Twp.

Abate, Joseph & Joan — Block 4.90; Lot 40 — Berkeley Twp.

Berry, Carol Lee — Block 4.33; Lot 13 — Berkeley Twp.

Graney, Theresa — Block 937; Lot 1 — Berkeley Twp.

Truax, Helen C. — Block 4.167; Lot 23 — Berkeley Twp.

Warner, Joan Ann — Block 4.71; Lot 35 — Berkeley Twp.

Road Easement:

2050 West County Line, LLC — Block 7309; P/O Lot 11 — Jackson Twp.
Limelight, LL.C — Block 52; Lot 13.02 — Lakehurst Borough

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 5-19-2021

Deed:

Hunt, Estate of Thelma M. — Block 1134; Lot 50, 51-58 — Berkeley Twp.
BK18465PG545

Fairchild, Ryan E. & Victoria h/w — Block 11404; P/O Lot 45 — Jackson Twp.
BK18461PG1821

Rivera, Jesus Madrigal & Garibay, Ageda married — Block 11403; Lot 43 — Jackson Twp.

BK18448PG1018

Leeuw, James & Leeuw, Jennifer h/w — Block 11403; Lot 42 — Jackson Twp.
BK18448PG1008

Pinedo, Christian & Pinedo, Roy — Block 11404; P/O Lot 54 — Jackson Twp.
BK18448PG997

Tkatch, Brian P., unmarried & Cromer, Ashley unmarried — Block 11403; P/O Lot 41 — Jackson BK18448PG986

Cromer, James & Cromer, Debra h/w — Block 11404; P/O Lot 55 — Jackson Twp.

BK18448P(G976
2. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 3/10/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000759
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 3/31/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000760
PRESENT: - Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 4/21/2021.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000761
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: John P. Kelly

5. Approving the Master Payroll paid on 5/12/2021 for the payroll period of 4/15/2021 through 4/28/2021 and
for the payroll period of 4/29/2021 through 5/12/2021, in the amount of $5,634,333.06.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000762
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of
bids for the Stormwater Management Contract 2021 A, Various Townships.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000763
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of
bids for the Improvements to 125 Washington Street Parking Lot, Block 665, Lots 3, 4 & 13, Township of

Toms River.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000764
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gerry P. Little
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
CLERK CILENTO: “Traffic Safety Improvements, K-1 through K-10."

1. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the Intersection of County Road #9 (Route 526/County Line
Road) and County Road #12 (Route 641/South New Prospect Road) (JK-7), Township of Jackson.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000787
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal Flasher at the Intersection of County Road #38 (Clifton Avenue)
and Batchelor Street (DVR-72), Township of Toms River.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000788
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal Flasher at the Intersection of County Road #6 (Giffordtown
Road) and Stage Road (LEH-10), Township of Little Egg Harbor.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000789
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the Intersection of County Road #50 (Route 549/Brick
Boulevard) and Yorktowne Boulevard (BRK-9), Township of Brick.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000790
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: ‘Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the Intersection of County Road #50 (Route 549/Brick
Boulevard) and County Road #66 (Beaverson Boulevard Jug Handle) (BRK-46), Township of Brick.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000791
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the Intersection of County Road #50 (Route 549/Brick
Boulevard) and County Road #66 (Beaverson Boulevard) (BRK-14), Township of Brick.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000792
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the Intersection of County Road #50 (Route 549/Brick
Boulevard) and Pine Tree Drive (BRK-48), Township of Brick.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000793
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the Intersection of County Road #50 (Route 549/Brick
Boulevard) and Lake Shore Way (BRK-15), Township of Brick.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000794
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the Intersection of County Road #50 (Route 549/Brick
Boulevard) and County Road #2 (Route 624/Drum Point Road Jug Handle) (BRK-50), Township of Brick.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000795
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the Intersection of County Road #50 (Route 549/Brick
Boulevard) and County Road #2 (Route 624/Drum Point Road) (BRK-10), Township of Brick.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000796
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

BID AWARDS
CLERK CILENTO: “We have Bid Awards today, L-1 through L-7.”

1. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of SOLAR POWERED LED SIGNS AND SOLAR
POWERED SPEED RADAR SIGNS NO. II to Atlas Flasher & Supply Co., Inc. and Traffic and Parking
Control Co., Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. (B2021-67)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000724
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of SPECIALTY PAPER AND PAPER PRODUCTS to
Paper Mart, Inc. and Office Basics, the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received on Item Nos. 5, 6,
17, 30, 32, 33, 34, 35, 62, 69, 75, 85, 89, 90, 91, 93, 94 and 95. All no bid items will be rebid. Item No. 109
will be rebid to obtain additional vendors. (B2021-75)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000725
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: VARIOUS BODIED HEAVY
DUTY TRUCKS to Winner Ford, the sole qualified bidder. (B2021-79)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000726
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: MID-SIZED TRANSIT BUS to
Robert H. Hoover and Sons, Inc., the sole qualified bidder. (B2021-84)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000727
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  N/A

5. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of STATIONERY AND OFFICE SUPPLIES NO. II to
Office Basics, the sole qualified bidder. (B2021-86)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000728
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract for the furnishing and delivery of
SUPPLEMENTARY EQUIPMENT PARTS, REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE FOR VARIOUS
DEPARTMENTS NO. II in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) for Item Nos. la, 1b, I¢, 1d, 2a, 2b, 2c¢,
2d, 3a, 3b, 3c, 3d, 4a, 4b, 4c, 4d, 5a, 5b, 5c, 5d, 6a, 6b, 6¢, 6d, 7a, 7b, 7c, 7d, 8a, 8b, 8c, 8d, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 9d,
10a, 10b, 10c, 10d, 11a, 11b, llc, 11d, 12a, 12b, 12¢, 12d, 13a, 13b, 13c, 13d, 14a, 14b, 14c, 14d, 15a, 15b,
15¢, 15d, 16a, 16b, 16¢, 16d and 17, as no bids were received for the second time.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000729
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Amending a Resolution adopted on 5/5/2021 awarding the furnishing and installation of the NORTHERN
RECYCLING FACILITY OPTICAL SORTER REPLACEMENT NO. I, to reflect the correct funding
sources. (B2021-73CE)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000730
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

. CONTRACTS

CLERK CILENTO: “Under Contracts today we have M-1 through M-11.”

1. Awarding a Contract to Dominion Voting Systems, Inc. for the Purchase of Voting Machines and Related
Software Licensing and Maintenance Service, in an amount not to exceed $173,500.00 annually, for the
period of 1/1/2021 through 12/31/2022, with funding for 2022 contingent upon the adoption of the 2022
Temporary County Budget and 2022 County Budget. (QP2021-83)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000772
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Rejecting the Competitive Contract proposal of GD Correctional Services, LLC, in accordance with N.J.S.A.

40A:11-13.2, as the proposal received for FOOD SERVICES FOR OCEAN COUNTY JAIL NO.

IT substantially exceeds the cost estimate of the services, and authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to
enter into a negotiated contract, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3), as no responsive proposals were received
for a second time.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000773
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Amending a Resolution adopted on 3/17/2021 awarding a Request for Qualifications for Printing, Labeling,
Mailing and Binding Services, to include Business Development and Tourism to the list of funding sources
and to reflect the correct funding source for the County Clerk. (QP2021-65)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000774
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding an Agreement to AXON Enterprise, Inc. (NJ State Contract No. 17-FLEET-00738) to provide

body worn cameras, which includes all necessary hardware and software for cameras, data storage and

retrieval and ancillary equipment for the Sheriff's Department, in an amount not to exceed $946,920.00, for
the period of 5/19/2021 through 5/18/2026, with funding for 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025 and 2026 contingent
upon adoption of the annual Temporary County Budget and County Budget.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000775
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding an emergency Purchase Order to Stinston Street Investors, LLC t/a DSP Marketing, in accordance
with the Proclamation of Emergency in response to the Coronavirus, to provide COVID-19 test kits for use at
the Ocean County correctional facility, in an amount not to exceed $58,415.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000776
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Authorizing the assignment of Brinkerhoff Environmental Services, Inc. to provide On-Call Environmental
Professional Services be transferred to Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. (QP2020-92)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000777
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: ' Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing the assignment of Brinkerhoff Environmental Services, Inc. to provide On-Call Environmental
Professional Services be transferred to Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. (QP2019-108)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000778
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Purchase Order to French & Parrello Associates, P.A. to provide Consultant Material Sampling,
Inspection and Testing Services for the Construction Phase Services, Coring and Subbase Evaluation of
Center Street, Tuckerton Borough, in an amount not to exceed $3,410.00. (QP2021-75)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000779
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Van Cleef Engineering Associates, LLC to provide additional
Engineering Design Services for the design of an Ocean County Library, Block 144, Lot 28, Township of
Stafford, an increase to the contract in an amount not to exceed $9,775.13. (QP2019-123)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000780
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Urban Engineers, Inc. to provide additional On-Call Traffic

Engineering Professional Services for the Downtown Toms River Concept Development, Toms River
Township, an increase to the contract in an amount not to exceed $13,840.90. (QP2020-58)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000781
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. " Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald, LLC to provide additional On-Call

Environmental Engineering Professional Services associated with the Demolition of Structures at: 2 Maple
Street, Jackson Township; 7 Freehold Road, Jackson Township; and 108 North Green Street, Borough of

Tuckerton, an increase to the contract in an amount not to exceed $31,643.60. (PP2018-101)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000782
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS
CLERK CILENTO: “Appointments and Reappointments today, N-1 through N-4.”

1. Appointing Jennifer Hakim, United Way of Monmouth and Ocean Counties, Wall, as an alternate member of
the OC HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY COUNCIL to fill the unexpired term of Jackie Liguori, term to

expire 3/31/2023.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000720
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED:  N/A

2. Appointing George Yockachonis, Stafford Township as a member of the OC SOLID WASTE ADVISORY

COUNCIL, to fill the unexpired term of Robert Zeitler, term to expire 12/31/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2021000721
PRESENT: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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3. Appointing Carl Jordan, Toms River as an alternate member, for an initial term to expire 6/1/2022; and
Barbara Reed, Monmouth-Ocean Development Council, Wall as an alternate member, for a term of three (3)
years, term to expire 6/1/2024, and reappointing Mary Jo Buchanan, Toms River; Patricia D. Fenn, Toms
River; Patricia A. Komsa, Brick; David J. Nicola, Seaside Park; and Benjamin Waldron, Monmouth-Ocean
Development Council, Wall, as members; and reappointing Katie Colhoun, Toms River as an alternate
member, for a term of three (3) years, term to expire 6/1/2024, all to the OC WORKFORCE

DEVELOPMENT BOARD.
RESULT ADOPTED  Official Resolution #: 2021000722
PRESENT: :Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Reappointing Stephen Scaturro to the position of Director of Consumer Affairs for a term of three (3) years,

term to expire 6/7/2024.
RESULT ADOPTED  Official Resolution #: 2021000723
PRESENT: :Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gary Quinn, Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

O. RECEIVED ITEMS
CLERK CILENTO: “The remaining items on the agenda today include Resolutions from Governing Bodies, Minutes
and Meeting Notices, Reports and Correspondence. All of these items were received in the Clerk of the Board’s Office
since the regular meeting of the Board.”

P. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1. County of Cape May, Resolution No. 320-21 urging Orsted, PSEG and the State of New Jersey to
immediately begin engaging community stakeholders and address concerns about the Ocean Wind Project.

2. Township of Berkeley, Resolution No. 21-195-R commending Fulfill Food Bank of Monmouth and Ocean
Counties.

3. Township of Lacey, Ordinance No. 2021-11 repealing Chapter 236 of the Township Code entitled
"Marijuana”, establishing new Chapter 154 of the Township Code entitled "Cannabis, Establishments,
Distribution and Delivery Service Prohibited", and amending and supplementing Chapter 335 of the Township
Code entitled "Zoning".

4. Township of Stafford, Resolution No. 2021-157 authorizing and approving the Grant Application for the New
Jersey Library Construction Bond Act for construction of a new library facility in Stafford Township.

5. County of Burlington, Resolution No. 2021-00225 supporting New Jersey's Green Amendment (ACRS80 &
SCR30).

6. OC Health Department Resolution No. 149(21) authorizing formal introduction of the 2021 Budget.

7. OC Health Department Resolution No. 156(21) approving the funding recommendation of the Local Advisory
Committee on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse to allocate funds for fiscal year 2022 from the State of New
Jersey, Governor's Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse/Municipal Alliance Program, in an amount not to
exceed $287,920.00 for the period of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022.

8. OC Health Department Resolution No. 162(21) proclaiming June 7-12, 2021 as National Community Health
Improvement Week.

9. OC Health Department Resolution No. 163(21) proclaiming June 14-20, 2021 as National Men's Health
Week.

10.  OC Health Department Resolution No. 164(21) proclaiming 6/27/2021 as National HIV Testing Day in
Ocean County.

11.  OC Health Department Resolution No. 165(21) authorizing the Board of Health to enter into a one-time
extension of the OCCARES Grant Agreement with the County of Ocean to 12/31/2021.
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12, OC Health Department Resolution No. 157(21) approving the State of New Jersey FY 2022 Ocean County
Solid Waste Control Program Plan.

Q. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES
1. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 4/21/2021.

2. OC Shade Tree Commission Meeting Minutes of 2/11/2021.

3. Airpark Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes of 4/28/2021.

4. OC Board of Health Meeting Minutes of 4/21/2021.

5. OC Mosquito Extermination Commission Meeting Minutes of 4/19/2021.
6. Solid Waste Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of 1/25/2021.

7. OC Transportation Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities, 5/20/2021 Meeting
Notice and Handouts.

R. REPORTS
1. OC Supplemental Debt Statement dated 5/18/2021 for Ordinances being introduced on 5/19/2021.
S. CORRESPONDENCE

1. Joseph Leone Introna, letter regarding Help Wanted Awareness NJ project.

2. State of New Jersey, Office of the Attorney General, Department of Law and Public Safety, letter dated
4/27/2021 regarding allocation from the NJ Department of Education for the distribution of ESSER 11 funds
to the OC Youth Detention Center for the 2020-2021 school year.

3. Notice of Filing and Public Hearing dated 4/30/2021, in the matter of the Petition of Atlantic City Electric
Company for approval of amendments to its tariff to provide for an increase in rates and charges for electric
service pursuant to N.J.S.A. 48:2-21 and N.J.S.A. 48:2-21.1, and for other appropriate relief (12/2020), BPU
Docket No. ER20120746, OAL Docket No. PUC 00284-2021S.

4. Alfred T. Stokley, Founder, Central Jersey Rail Coalition, letter dated 5/12/2021 regarding Central Jersey Rail
Revival.

T. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you MAC. Okay, moving on to Item I...I'm sorry, Item T. Commissioner comments.
Commissioner Little?”

At 4:14 PM Director Quinn received the following comments from members of the Board:

DEPUTY DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Thank you Mr. Director. And we have some relatively new folks here today so one
of the things that we have been doing each week during this time is give a brief update on the response of Ocean
County to the COVID-19 pandemic. And it began when we started testing and then it began, in earnest, if you will,
last Christmas Eve we conducted our first vaccination clinic. So we have progressed all the way from doing 2,000
and sometimes 3,000 vaccinations per day to a point where we are beginning to see a leveling off and a lower rate of
mfection here in Ocean County, and a diminished demand for vaccinations by our Ocean County Health Department.
And as we have done ecach week we have thanked all the members and the departments of this Board — everyone is
mvolved, all our five Commissioners, our administrative staff and certainly our Health Department for the activities
that we have conducted in the past year and a half since this unfortunate situation began.

Today we have...and again, as background, there were days when we would have 300, 400...300, 400 confirmed
cases overnight - today we have 27. So that’s a good comparison from the time when there were major spikes in the
mfection rate until today. For the last, I believe, Mr. Director, for the last 21 days or so only one time have we
exceeded 100 new infections, confirmed infections. And most of the time it has been in the 20’s and 30’s and 50°s. So
we are seeing positive and encouraging news here in Ocean County regarding the infection rate. We have,
unfortunately, 65,349 confirmed cases as of this point in time — 65,000. And sadly, 1,980 confirmed deaths related to
complications of COVID-19. And again, for those new folks here in the audience predominately the deaths are most
elderly, it’s about 70% of the deaths are folks 65 and older. So we see the dramatic impact on our elderly.

Municipalities — we always give a brief snapshot of the top three municipalities and they are Toms River, Jackson and
Brick overnight with the largest number of cases but it’s only four in Toms River, four in Jackson and three in Brick.
So that’s a snapshot for the towns. We have 11 municipalities overnight that had at least one case. And most of them
are one case. Long-term care facilities - why do we talk about that subject? Because those are our nursing homes, our
rehabilitation facilities for folks who have had major surgery or things like strokes, etc., heart issues. At one point we
had over 50 nursing homes which we call them long-term care facilities in Ocean County that had an outbreak of
COVID 1n their facility by both patients and staff. Overnight we had 14 that had at least one case. And thatis a
decrease of two long-term care facilities from the day before. However, we have seen 5,125 cases in the scope of this
pandemic in our long-term care facilities and sadly 705 deaths. So of the 1,980 total deaths, 705 have been in long-
term care facilities which of course you would imagine our most elderly patients are there. And certainly in the
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confined situation.

Testing...we also give a report on testing and we have conducted a testing site at the Ocean County College since
March of 2020. And we have conducted a total of 29,589 tests and members of the Board will certainly remember at
times there were lines of people waiting to get tested. Well, on Monday, which was our last test day, we only had
seven people show up for a test. And you say, ‘Well, why?” Well that’s because all the pharmacies are now giving
tests, the doctor’s offices are giving tests. A lot of private facilities and certainly even supermarkets and so forth. . so.
At our county testing site we’re seeing a diminished demand for testing. And vaccinations...we see a similar thing.
Now the magic number that we were talking about for a number of months was reaching the goal of 100,000 vaccines
administered by the Ocean County Health Department — we have reached that. We are at 106,077 vaccinations that
our county Health Department has conducted with the great support of our security through Commissioner Kelly and
Public Works and Buildings and Grounds, Commissioner Vicari, Commissioner Haines and Commissioner Quinn
have been fantastic — they’ve been at all the vaccine sites — tirelessly helping out and helping to man the situation. But
we have reached 106,077. So we’re very pleased with that number. And county-wide, and this is kind of an important
issue, we have about 607,000 people in Ocean County. Now your county Health Department has administered
106,000 vaccines but 451,000, almost 452,000 Ocean Countians have had the vaccine - have been vaccinated. So the
difference there those folks have gotten it through either the state mega sites or their doctors or the hospitals. Now
every pharmacy in the county, all CVS, Shop-Rite and Rite-Aid and the supermarkets all are giving...providing
access to the vaccine. So it’s a very good thing. We’ve argued for this. Director Quinn in particular and [ have been
arguing this from the beginning. We need all hands on deck to vaccinate that many people in a relatively short period
of time. And we have come to that point now where the vaccine is out in the community in your local pharmacy, your
local doctor, your local hospital, it’s available, even your supermarkets. So we encourage and continue to encourage
people here in Ocean County, anyone who feels they should be vaccinated they have access to it and we encourage
that.

And so that’s my report on the COVID. But I would like, briefly, Mr. Director, we are coming up to Memorial Day
and we have, this Board, has one more meeting, but a lot of things have kind of been on the back burner. Because of
COVID we’ve been focused on COVID for the last year and a half but we remember our veterans. ..we are coming up
here to Memorial Day and those who have made the ultimate sacrifice. And our County Veteran’s Service
office...one of the responsibilities we have is to make sure that every grave of a veteran who is buried in Ocean
County has an American flag at Memorial Day. And so this year we will be distributing about 23,000 American flags
that will go to veteran organizations, volunteers, scout groups — they’re very helpful, and all these things go out to all
the cemeteries in Ocean County and they will have a flag at the grave of every veteran here in Ocean County. So
that’s a very solemn duty that we perform every year but one that we do with great pride.

And also, real quickly, Mr. Director, | know I’'m going on, we’ve forgotten a lot of things, coming up on September
11th will be 20 years from 9/11, think about that. But on the first weekend of May, May 1st and 2nd, was 10 years,
10 years to the date when 24 United States Navy SEALS flew into Pakistan and took out Osama bin Laden, ten
years, the beginning of this month, marked the taking out of Osama bin Laden and we here in Ocean County.. .1
meant to talk about this last week, we were so privileged and so honored and I think at least three and maybe four
members of this Board of Commissioners were present when we were honored to have United States Navy SEAL,
Senior Chief, Robert O Neill speak here in Ocean County, at the Ocean County Library and he was the Navy SEAL
who was at the top of the stairs and took out Osama bin Laden. So we were so honored to have that about four years
ago when we read his book and through Commissioner Vicari and the other members of the Board we had the Library
mvite him to speak and it was really quite a memorable thing. But that was 10 years ago when we took out Osama bin
Laden. So a lot of things we’ve been focused on COVID, but we need to remember these things as Memorial Day
approaches and thank you Mr. Director. That is my report and I apologize for the length."

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you very much Commissioner. Commissioner Vicari?”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Yes, if I may. I just want to highlight what I spoke about at the last meeting, the
workshop meeting, the correspondence from a letter from Joe Leone Introna regarding help wanted. Fortunately for us
he is here today to speak about it at the public session. And also, we have someone from another organization - The
Central Ocean County Business Association - as far as a critical time during Memorial Day and they want their
voices to be heard. So I said this is after talking to our Director, the Board of Commissioners, that this is a perfect
time to express the business feelings throughout Ocean County. And they’re also going to speak...and I spoke before
the meeting to Tom Arnone in Monmouth County...they will have a press conference on Tuesday. But since Joe
Leone, his business, of course he started from Ocean County as far as the Vocational School and his business. He was
nice enough to come here. And we all know, not only his business, but he’s on a major TV station for the last week or
so0. So, again I would yield my time to Mr. Leone and other people that are here today to talk about a very pressing
issue, not only to Ocean County and the Jersey Shore, but throughout the State of New Jersey. Thank you Director.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Commissioner Haines?”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “Thank you Mr. Director. I just want to say I want to thank Gerry for bringing up
Memorial Day. I know I’ve had family that goes back to the Revolutionary War, through the Civil War and through
World War I, World War II and of course the Vietnam War. It’s just very important that we do remember our veterans
to keep our country free. That is the most important thing that we can do and to just...every time we salute the flag
that this is the greatest nation in the world and it’s something that I think all of us need to take time on Memorial Day
to remember those that gave the ultimate sacrifice of their life just to make sure that we are able to live in a free
country. Thank you.”
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DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you Commissioner.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “It’s very good to see you Joe here today.”
DIRECTOR QUINN: “Commissioner Kelly?”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “I’ll echo the comments and that’s all my comments.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “I’'m going to be very brief. I just want to touch on what Commissioner Little was talking
about with regards to the COVID vaccinations, the shots and everything and Gerry is always giving credit to
everybody else but the one person that [ think that should be recognized which we recognize as Board members up
here is Commissioner Little because he started living and breathing this back in March of 2020 being the liaison for
the Board of Health. He’s been involved an the everyday basis, whether it be phone calls with the Governor’s office —
whether it be phone calls that take place throughout the county through all of our different offices as well as our
meetings that we have on a weekly basis to try and plan and see what obstacle we’re going to be given with as we
move forward. Certainly today we talked about the future with the vaccinations of the children coming up from age
12 to 18. Gerry is going to be going home tonight with some homework to try and put all that together. But you know
it was a team effort between the Board of Health, Sheriff’s Department, Saint Barnabas Hospital, Toms River North
School providing us with the facility that we had and a tremendous, tremendous amount of volunteers that have gotten
us to the point that we’re at today. And it could not have been done without each and every one of them and without
Commissioner Little’s leadership at the top. Gerry, we thank you as a Board. We certainly appreciate it.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Thank you Director. Southern Regional...”
DIRECTOR QUINN: “I’'m sorry. Southern Regional Middle School as well...”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Thank you Director.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “...opening the doors down at the south end of the county and working with us to try and get
as many people vaccinated down there that didn’t have the ability to get up here and have it done in Toms River. It’s
great to see people coming out again. It’s nice to see people in the audience and realize that we’re hopefully coming to
the back end of the pandemic and we all have to still continue to be safe and practice social distancing. Become your
own best advocate when you think you need to mask, wear the mask, but hopefully we’ll have a great summer with
the exception of what Commissioner Vicari spoke about we have to try and help everybody we can as far as small
business goes but we’ll have our speakers in a minute on that.

The other thing just taking on to Memorial Day it is so important because last year we really didn’t have ceremonies
for Memorial Day. We had ceremonies for Veterans Day and all the men and women that gave their lives, or who are
currently fighting, or in the military now doing what they have to do to make sure that our freedom exists certainly
deserve recognition and they deserve us to take and be there to support them and memorialize them next weekend
when we celebrate Memorial Day. Every town pretty much in the county has a Memorial Day service. If you just
reach out to your own community, find out when that service is and make the effort to try and show up because it
truly means a lot, to not only the vets that are still here that show up for those services, but the families and all of the
loved ones that did lose somebody during some of these conflicts. Gerry, thank you very much for bringing that up
and just going to ask people to try and make an effort this year to do it.

That’s all I have on comments. So at this point I’'m going to open up the floor to any public comments that people
want to speak. If you just come up in the middle where Mr. Foster was standing a minute ago and just give your name
and address and whatever you want to speak about. Mr. Leone if you’d like to start off?”

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker."
At 4:32 PM, Director Quinn opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public.

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “I think it’s extremely important to realize what’s taking place today as we open for
Memorial Day weekend. We realize the importance of tourism — a $5 billion industry - the third largest in the State of
New Jersey. But this is more than a tourist industry. It’s the economy of Ocean County and also the Jersey

Shore. . .talking to our neighbors in Monmouth County, Tom Arnone. I think when we talk to different businesses
you’re going to express with your letter that I expressed last week and the Board said, ‘You know, we need someone
firsthand that can tell us the experiences of the businessman.” And one of the reasons when I saw you on TV... I think
it was very important. .. It is not only when you go through our school system, the Vocational School, it started out
just with...you say it at every graduation...you start out with working hands and you have one of the largest food
mdependently-owned businesses, probably in the Jersey Shore, but now you’re asking for help. And the help is that
you want to work. You want to give other people opportunities. And I think your letter was extremely well, well said.
But before you came today we met continuously, I did, with our two Congressman, the Governor’s office Chief of
Staff. They know exactly what you’re going to say today. And also Senator Booker and Senator Menendez. . . their
office continuously. So what you’re saying today is really putting a picture on the problem that we have throughout
the Jersey Shore and especially Ocean County. So the Board would like, not only to thank you for coming today,
taking your time out, but really to express first-hand your knowledge of what’s taking place — what we can do — the
urgency of what could be done to save local businesses throughout the Jersey Shore. So I want to thank you
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personally for coming. I know you’re busy. I think there’s one other person that wants to speak. And then if everyone
could be patient but I think there is a message today that you will really send a picture of what is taking place to point
to the spear. So I thank you for coming on behalf of the Board of Commissioners.”

JOSEPH LEONE INTRONA, BRIELLE: “Thank you Commissioner. My name is Joseph Leone Introna. I've been
operating Joe Leone’s Italian Specialty Store in Point Pleasant Beach going on 24 years this June. I reside in Brielle
New Jersey. I also own two other similar store operations — one in Sea Girt. And we are just opening up our new one
which we’re having a hard time, and you’ll understand when I talk about it, in Manasquan. I’ve been truly blessed to
experience the American dream in this county. I started at Ocean County Vocational School. I'm a big believer in
Vocational School and I'm very thankful for everything that I’ve ever gotten from this county, especially the American
dream of Point Pleasant Beach and all the opportunities. I’ve always tried to put myself, put others before myself.
And I’ve been sitting back in absolute shock on what has, other than coming off this pandemic, or we’re still in the
pandemic, of how things are progressing and how small businesses are being hurt. Small and.. I consider
myself...I’'m very blessed to say [’'m a medium size business where I started out from grass-roots back in 1997. What
I think we’re being faced with is a serious work labor crisis which I think is going to turn into an economical crisis
going forward. If you’ll allow me just to explain that I...driving around and we do a lot of catering and whatnot and
everywhere [’m turning around I’'m seeing the help wanted signs — labor needed. I'm also seeing totally inflated hourly
salaries offering of desperation of people saying, come to work — bonuses to sign on - if you work for three months
you can get $500.00 to work at Wawa — to McDonalds — their rate is going up to $16 to $17 an hour. With me being
blessed to sell the product that we do we’re able to pay more than the normal deli, corner deli. Okay? I am right, well,
well $2 and $3 above minimum wage as it exists now and I never have any hesitation because you get what you pay
for. It’s just like the quality products. But what’s surprising to me is it’s the other businesses. It’s the landscaping
companies. It’s the laundromats. It’s the pizzerias. It’s everywhere. And [ don’t want to come off like I'm focusing
just on my industry, the hospitality and service industry, customer service industry when it comes to food, I relate
more to that. So I'm looking around and I have a Human Resource Director that’s working 45 hours a week, sitting
there putting ads on Indeed, putting help-wanted notices everywhere — getting applications and not having anyone
show up for those...people are filling it out and no one is showing up for those interviews. Then they’re going and
they’re putting on the computer and getting approved for unemployment — extended unemployment. That has been
extremely frustrating. When you’re paying an individual, someone a salary of $65,000.00 a year to be your Human
Resource Director and recruiter to come in, to actually come in and recruit new team members and people are just not
showing up. So I just think that’s a little bit disrespectful.

So what I said is.. like I said I wanted to express...I’'m not a political person. I’'m a Switzerland business owner. [
don’t take sides politically. A lot of people with what I’m doing they’re kind of saying all this is a political stance that
Joe is trying to do and it has nothing to do with that. I'm just trying to do a selfless awareness — giving awareness o
everyone in the state even our Governor. | see press conferences with Governor Murphy and the Labor Department
and they’re saying this isn’t a problem. The numbers are okay. We’re doing fine. And I don’t know if everyone in this
room agrees. So what I did was [ used my contacts, my personal contacts in my personal emails and my phone. I also
reached out using our content contact from our business. And I just wrote a letter. I brought one down. No need to
read it. And | made a simple g-mail account which is HWawareness@awarenessnj@gmail.com. And then I also
purchased a cell phone with a cell phone number that could allow text messages to come through. And then those are
hooked up to a copy machine in my office. It’s amazing...so I asked for people to take pictures throughout the whole
state. I brought down Ocean County. We have almost every county going. We're filling in by the county as they’re
coming in. Just actual...I figured that if this could possibly get to the Governor or...I don’t follow politics. I don’t
know who takes care of these things or gets these numbers but to just look at actual American businesses that have
help wanted signs posted in desperation. I said, you know, maybe, and not to insult intelligence of anyone, maybe
mstead of.. .maybe it’s easy to skip an email or maybe it’s easy to skip a letter or someone that’s in the administrative
office maybe not getting that information to the person. Maybe that person is too busy. I don’t know. But maybe, I
said, ‘Let’s simplify this.” And actually take a book and say, ‘Here, please look at this.” On Indeed alone, 20 miles
from Toms River, there’s 16,686 posted. Just in what I've had in, [ think, 9 days we’re going on — 9 days, I got 150
help wanted signs in just Ocean County. Now I’m sure there’s more than that because of people when [ say to sce
them they take a picture and they send it. I’'m in big fear of businesses closing down. I could say this on behalf of
hospitality and restaurants we barely made it through. I’ve been very blessed because I'm a take-out organization
that we were geared for that. A lot of restaurants weren’t geared for it. PPE (personal protective equipment) was
great. I personally went into my personal funds of $940,000.00 to keep my team members. I have 178 year-round
team members to keep them working at 40 hour weeks. I think that’s why they’re all there. I mean we only terminated
four people out of that 178 for cost. Okay? The others are sticking around. They’re getting tired. Now [’m pushing
onto them now...COVID comes and it’s the masks and the temperature checks and going out and doing curbside and
all that and they’re working hard to get through this pandemic to survive our business. And now [’'m sitting there
going, ‘You know we’re starting to get busy can you work another five hours? Can you work another 10 hours?” And
these are people that have families, baseball games for their kids and stuff that they kind of feel bad but they’re trying
to stick around. I have my daughter coming in. | have my son doing extra work. They’re not even part of the business.
I’'m working. I think my wife, which is funny I never clocked my hours before but my wife clocked me at like 86
hours last week.

It’s just been a very concerning thing that [ have that I think needs to be addressed. I thank you for hearing me. 1
don’t know exactly what the answer is to get something like this to someone that would say, ‘Okay, maybe we have to
look into this a little bit deeper.” We are having people coming up and saying, ‘If you pay me cash I'll come and work
but I’m staying on unemployment.” People are just blunt like that today. We live in a very selfish world. I don’t know
unemployment. And you know what? I get it. Maybe there’s some schools that are closed and they need to stay home
with their kids. [ understand. Maybe they have heart issues or maybe they re recovering from COVID and they really
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legitimately can’t. But there’s physically people that can actually come and work. Governor Murphy had made a
comment that people are in carnage — that people are in desperate need of government services. Maybe they are, but
with me, this is the way I'm raised. And I don’t expect everyone to be like me — my grandfather, my father, my mother
raised me to be a person that it’s survival. Work is survival. Have fun and love what you do but at the end of the day
it’s survival. But if your family is in carnage or if your family is struggling you’re going to wait for a government
check to come in? When the guy across the street can go and put slices of pizza in an oven. It’s just mind blowing.
I’m really honestly surprised and I understand it’s from the Federal Government, that extra $300.00 stimulus. So
when | was on Fox & Friends they said to me, ‘Well Joe, would you like to say something to the Biden
Administration?’ | have nothing to say politically. I'm just talking from an entrepreneur that started my business on
$8,000.00 when I was 21 years old and a multi-million dollar business. I’ve been blessed to taste that American
dream. But with everything else going on in this country, the violence, the pitting against us, the political parties, all
the different things that are going on, it’s just another layer to say, ‘Come on.” You know if they could send a grant in
and give me $300,000.00...if  have no one to pay that to because they don’t want to get off the beach or get off the
couch to come work, I don’t know where we’re going to get this from. And it’s really frustrating because there are
hardworking, good hardcore people out there, but they’re getting tired. They’re saying, ‘Well what the heck? I'm
working for $900.00 a week.” And you got kids 21, 22 years old that are manipulating the system making like...we
had one kid that claimed he made $24.00 an hour, if you figured it out, and sit at home. I’m looking at setting up a
prison release program where I’'m going to bring in prisoners to come and teach them because I can’t get people to
work. And then what goes on is the ones that are skilled, okay or immigration community, the ones that are skilled and
trained they know what’s going on and they’re saying, ‘I need $22.00 an hour. The guy down the street’s paying me
$23.00. And they’re working that system on us. And what happens now is that I have employees that make $22, $23,
$24.00 an hour — $18.00 an hour. We start hiring people at $16.00. What is that saying to the employee that is
making $20.00 an hour that’s been with us for 15 years? Now I got to go with him. Now my prices go up. So now,
okay we’ll get to September, the extra stimulus bonus goes away, people are going to come back to start working. Our
costs are dramatically up. Then all of our food cost goes up and I really think this is going to put people out of
business. You know Governor Murphy...and please don’t take this the wrong way...I am not putting down Governor
Murphy. I think he did a very good job managing COVID and stuff like that but charge 50 cents more for a
hamburger. Meat is between the range of...chop meat alone right now is...of good quality chop meat that I make my
meatballs with is $6.42 a pound. I’'m selling it with labor done, with sauce and everything else for $9.99 a pound.
Now if I'm paying that employee $22, $23.00 to make it ’'m going to be charging with the price of increase because
the meat market is so up and everything else. I’'m going to be charging $17, $18.00. I’'m going to put myself out of
business. Because at a certain point I can’t justify that value of that product. I can’t get product in. The trucks can’t
get in — truck drivers. It’s just a scary situation.

So I put this book together. [ have many books if you want to look at it. I put my original letter that I sent out to
friends, business people, peers, family members and I'm just blessed that I have a good outreach and that people are
really sending in a lot. And I would assure that if I was ever to present this to Governor Murphy and look at like a
five minute conversation, if he would take it. Most of the book is going to be like this. Talking about thousands. And
that’s really everything I have to say. Does anyone have a question or something?”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “First of all on behalf of the Board of Commissioners I want to thank you. We hear
what you’re saying. We heard it many times before but it’s better if it comes from you because you experienced it.
You showed when you came to Ocean County how hard you worked — a great business. You’re respected. But the
word has to go out about some of the problems. We’re not pointing fingers. I did not send any resolutions. I did not
send any letters. I think it was very important for you to come and tell your story about the American dream. We want
it to continue next year.

So again, I’m not going to make any additional comments. I think it’s important that what you’ve said today that the
news media not only picks it up, that for the Labor Day weekend some adjustments are made so...”

JOSEPH LEONE INTRONA: “Channel 12 did pick it up and then also in defense of them and Fox & Friends called
me. | did deny NBC. I did deny CBS. I didn’t want to get this into a whirlwind. I’m not making this about me. It’s not
about, you know, look at this guy speaking out. It’s not about that. It’s just a matter.. .let’s get to the grassroots. And
they had said to me, “What is your solution?’ I like that because I always say, okay I’ll give you a solution. Maybe we
should say we’re going to cut the unemployment on this date. You go out. Maybe it’s not your $35.00 an hour job or
your career job that’s not open, but go work for the pizzeria. Go work up at the boardwalk. Go get humbled. Go serve
people. Remember what it was to actually get on your feet and work. Make yourself $400 or $500.00 - submit your
paystubs and you get what you were going to get on unemployment. So now you’re ahead. So like if you were making
$700.00 on unemployment and you make yourself another $500.00 you got $1200.00 in your pocket. And what does
that do? It stimulates the economy. They’re going out on their days off and they’re spending money or giving things to
their kids. Maybe that’s a little bit basic. I'm sure that would be hard to do but I don’t want to make enemies either
because I'm sure a lot of these people are unemployed that are coming in my business now — they’re going to be
coming down. But we are going in to Joe Leone season — 37 people down. I normally employ between 207 and 210.
I’'m stuck with the people that I have that I've had through the pandemic and they are getting tired and they want to
get paid more. I closed for four days so that they could get a few days’ rest. And that’s all revenue out of my pocket.
So I don’t know what that solution is and I'm very willing to meet with anybody to say let’s break this down. I would
love to sit down with the Governor and break this down for him but I don’t know if he would listen. I don’t know if
this 1s too far into the season that we can’t fix this for Ocean County and Monmouth County or the state.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Thank you very much.”
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DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you for coming in.”

JOSEPH LEONE INTRONA: “Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “With regards to the book I mean I know Commissioner Vicari’s been speaking about this
issue...maybe you want to Joe, give Joe (Vicari) a copy of the book and I know Governor...”

JOSEPH LEONE INTRONA: “It belongs to all of you. I brought it down...”

DIRECTOR QUINN: (Addresses Commissioner Vicari) “If you have access maybe you can reach out to the
Governor and get some response.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Thank you very much.”
JOSEPH LEONE INTRONA: “Monmouth County is a little bit higher believe it or not.”
DIRECTOR QUINN: “Mr. Foster?”

SAM FOSTER, 108 TEAKWOOD DR, BRICK: “Just want to say, first of all, I’ve been at Mr. Leone’s store in
Point Pleasant Beach and just want to tell you he has wonderful employees. He's always been polite, helpful, really
great. The store is clean and the food is fantastic. I’ve had a little bit too much.

But you know, I’m permanently disabled as you all know and I don’t want to be so what I’'m trying to do is what you
do really resonates with me because I work part-time and I’ve tried to like rehabilitate myself — get back into the job
market. [ know exactly what you’re saying. I'm a delivery driver right now and I don’t know how many times I picked
up in stores where they have help wanted signs — almost every one of them. [ was in Wawa the other day...I think on
Sunday, I think that’s when I worked. They have $200.00 sign-on bonuses to Wawa on Route 70 and. . .I forgot that
side street there and they’re starting like $13.00 an hour and I’ve worked for Pizza Hut, Papa Johns and I know. What
you said really is...I don’t understand kids today. I shouldn’t put it that way but you know I’'m 60 years old and they
just don’t have a...let me put it this way...one man...I looked at the man he was fired. And I said, ‘Where are you
going to be going for work now? Sorry to see you go.” And he says, ‘Why should I work when I can get
unemployment and get paid almost as much as [ get when I’'m working.’ I really do understand what he’s saying. It’s
a shortage of workers...I go to pick up for DoorDash...I’m not going to name stores but a lot of the stores I'm at
they’re so short of staff that it delays me picking up my order to deliver to the customers. I wasn’t really planning on
saying as | had other things so I’'m going to make this quick. I had this whole big paragraph because I wanted to agree
with what he says and I don’t know what the solution is either I'm just telling you from my standpoint. He’s the
owner of the store. I’'m an employee of stores so I get to give you the same feedback as him. I'll tell you one thing. |
worked at Shop-Rite. I tried being a cashier. And it lasted two or three weeks because I was hired for part-time but
my bosses had me work 45 hours a week. I said, ‘I can’t do this. I put my back out.” I had to quit. He says, “Well I
don’t have any other cashiers.” [ said, ‘Well that’s not my problem.’ I only wanted part-time work and then maybe get
in to full-time but he was so desperate of employees — cashiers. He had to schedule people. Some people are like
working 60 hours a week because there weren’t enough employees.

So really I do thank you for saying that. | understand perfectly what he’s saying. But I had other things but I didn’t
want to take all the time but it was important for me to give you feedback from an employee. Thank you very much
for that.

Two thank you’s to Board of Commissioners — first thank you for reappointing Stephen Scaturro to the position of
Consumer Affairs. He does a great job with young people that have come in contact with the office. They said his
office is very helpful and polite so thank you for that. I also wanted to thank you for the blue flags outside the
buildings. It’s for support of law enforcement. | mentioned this before about how we have to support the police out
there that do their job and like the overall majority of them are honest, hardworking decent people. And it’s important
for us, the public and the government to show our support for the law enforcement out there. The 99% as I called it in
the past out there doing their job repeatedly, honestly to balance out the reporting from the 1% - the bad cops that
we've got out there. And I’'m not saying that we should not speak about bad cops because we really should because we
bring attention to it and get rid of them. So that’s just the way I feel and I think everybody (inaudible). But it’s
important to have balanced reporting of everything and like I said the overall majority of them are, of law
enforcement, do their job in a great manner.

And also I have questions about vaccinations. And again, I got to make this quick because I only have five minutes. I
was watching TV today and I saw that the State of New Jersey...Governor Murphy had a press conference...and |
was watching News 12 and the anchor gave some websites but ...and I had to go on the website because I couldn't get
all of them. Basically the state is giving...I heard something about the state if you’re vaccinated you get a free park
pass to New Jersey Parks. Is that my buzzer? Was that my buzzer?”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “That must be your phone.”

SAM FOSTER: “Oh no that’s not my phone.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Mr. Foster you’re done.” (Laughter)
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SAM FOSTER: “My time is up?”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “No go ahead.”

SAM FOSTER: “Oh okay. I'm sorry. I’ll make it quick. But the vaccination. . .the state...if you’re vaccinated you get
free things and I love free things. Does the County of Ocean have any programs to encourage people to get
vaccinated? I’ve had my first shot. I need one more. So you know, like the state gives the free passes.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR LITTLE: “When do you want your appointment? We’re ready to go for you.”

SAM FOSTER: “I had it at Shop-Rite. I got to go back there. Mine is June 8th. They did a great job. Didn’t even
hurt. I wasn’t sore at all. The second one I heard is the bad one. I’'m going to not do DoorDash. And unfortunately my
next few days are the busiest days with Friday, Saturday, Sunday.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Sam you can go to any of our parks for free if you get your shot.”

SAM FOSTER: “Oh really?”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Yeah.”

SAM FOSTER: “Oh that’s great.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “They’re all free.”

SAM FOSTER: “Because I love the parks...”
(Laughter)

SAM FOSTER: “Wait a minute. Wait a minute. Okay, I see what you did here. I see what you did there. I used to
have a pass for Island Beach State Park and it was 50 bucks. Me, I'm a cheapskate what can [ say.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Sam the card that you’re talking about was announced today if you get your second shot and
show that card you’ll be able to get a free pass to one of the State Parks.”

SAM FOSTER: “Yeah.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Like Island Beach if you want to go for a day at the beach you’ll be able to benefit that way.”
SAM FOSTER: “I’'m a bird-watcher.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Wherever you want to get the pass.”

SAM FOSTER: “You don’t want to see this body on this beach.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “We have plenty of Ocean County Parks that you can go bird watching and you can
just go for free. All over the county.”

SAM FOSTER: “Do you have any free food? In Ocean County?” (Laughter) And one other thing about vaccinations
was [ don’t know if you would have this information or not but I’'m going to make this quick because I know I spoke
a lot. The Governor has mandates now where if you’re fully vaccinated you don’t have to wear a mask in public
anymore. Now I don’t know if you know this...no?”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “That’s not in New Jersey.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Not quite.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “Not in New Jersey.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “You don’t have to wear them outdoors anymore. Indoors you still have to wear them.”
SAM FOSTER: “Oh really? Even if you're fully vaccinated?”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Yup.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “Other states you don’t have to but New Jersey we do.”

SAM FOSTER: “Oh. I didn’t know that. I was watching a news conference and [ was...”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “The CDC.”

SAM FOSTER: “...I was eating my lunch at the same time so I really shouldn’t do that but I’'m not good at multi-

tasking. You can just call me windows. Old joke about windows crashing when you multi-task.
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But...well that’s it then I guess...in situations do I have to carry my vaccination card around with me in public? Or is
it the honor system?”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “No you don’t need the card. At this point they can’t mandate it. If you want to get a free pass
bring it with you.”

SAM FOSTER: “Okay.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “And I would just take a picture of it so that you have it when you go someplace.”
SAM FOSTER: “But Ocean County doesn’t have any free food?”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “No free food. Nope.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Go out in the bay and catch some clams. They’re free.”

SAM FOSTER: “I'm sorry?”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “You can go out in the bay and catch some clams. They’re free.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you very much Sam.”

JOHN CRISAFULLI, CENTRAL OCEAN BUSINESS ASSOCIATION: “I want to thank Commissioner Vicari for
mviting me. [ want to thank Joe (Leone). I know Joe very well and I respect his business a lot but I want to share on
behalf of Central Ocean Business Association. | founded it four years ago with Mayor Carmen Amato. It started with
six towns from Bayville to Toms River. We have close to 200 members. And before when Commissioner Vicari asked
me to present [ called a couple of my members and reached out to some business owners that [ know that I do
business with as well just to get their thoughts. So I'm going to second and support you. You'll see some statements |
want to repeat from other industries 100, not just restaurant and hospitality. But it is highly effective, extremely.

Just so everyone knows I do have a restaurant background, Joe, my family, my grandparents owned Italian
restaurants in New York. | grew up in it. My uncles lived in it. My mom is a hard working waitress in Lakewood at
Ippolitos. She works very hard. She always wants to work. Problem is? The line goes to a degree...there’s this issue
going on. And I do have a potential solution. I raised a solution at Economic Development Day. Commissioner Vicart
was there. [ asked our Congressman, Andy Kim and also our Deputy Chief of Staff, Deborah Cornavaca to work on
this 1ssue and a possible solution. A lot of people, I feel, it came from a mentor of mine in business, Joe Amore, a very
respected businessman here in Ocean County in the '80°s. And [ want to repeat that and share that with everyone
today.

I was out of work after the 2008 recession. | was in banking and I was out for eight months. I remember having to
answer that one week question, ‘Have I turned down work?” And I honestly was able to answer that...I was unable to
get a job at that point. Banks weren’t really hiring persons with my experience. So today [ spoke to a couple of people
- an Executive Chef of a restaurant, fairly new to Ocean County, he’s working 110 hour weeks — nine to nine —
prepping in the morning and with him and two other employees. They can’t even open on Tuesdays because they’re
working so hard. They’re trying to reach out to people that they’ve offered jobs to, to come back to work, but they’re
not. So my solution...I’ll get to it right now is why don’t we probe or ask for more due diligence and investigative
work on the Department of Labor, especially unemployment and ask them to investigate these people that are going
for the benefit. Granted, many do need the benefit for many reasons. But Joe, if you were able to submit names of
people that you’ve reached back out to and the Department of Labor can cross verify that in the system, or vice versa,
why can’t we do it? And the answer I got was, ‘Well it is an antiquated system.””

JOSEPH LEONE INTRONA: “I have about 400. I can give you 400 names of people that go over to unemployment
and duplicate. I'm sorry.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “There was a time that you had to prove that you applied to x-amount of businesses. All
you had to do is go backwards, not forward.”

JOHN CRISAFULLI: “Let’s bring that back.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Follow the laws that we always had in this country...”

JOHN CRISAFULLI: “Yes.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “... until the lefi-wing liberals took over.”

JOHN CRISAFULLI: “Let’s bring that back because verification and due diligence needs to happen because it’s
unfair. Wait until you hear some of the things that I’'m going to share. A restaurant owner just lost their head
cook...and again, I represent a lot of businesses, they come to me, not only because they’re a member of my
association, they know me as someone who’s been working in the area for many years and has a voice to a degree.

And our people like Commissioner Vicari is always there to support our business association. Restaurant owner lost
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her head cook — him and his wife who are very ill are working in that kitchen every day — themselves- they lost their
head cook. He will not come back to work. A landscaper, who owns a landscaping company, 20-plus year old
landscaping company cutting his grass himself — cutting grass for his accounts himself. Not only does he do grass but
he does commercial accounts — 60 QuickCheks. He’s doing work that he never had to do himself. He used to have
very large crews. Restaurant owner not only, Joe, you talk about your family, yes my family, the hard work, the grit,
my mother...I’ll give you an example. | have a restaurant owner, hardworking, American dream, Guatemalan family,
working so hard and says, ‘Johnny, I can’t get work. I can’t get people to work. They’re leaving. I’'m short. I need
help. I just opened the restaurant.” And this is hardworking people from South America.

So possibly the Department of Labor should announce they’re going to offer a one-time amnesty. If they catch you
lying then your benefit will be taken away from you. Maybe that should be publicly put out in the news. Possibly
there’s a way for employers today. Safety issues for our residents. I spoke with a mayor today. Lifeguards- having a
tough time getting lifeguards. Usually they’re staffed up to a certain amount. You know I don’t want to get into what
could happen but if you don’t have enough lifeguards.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “We can’t get them in the county either. We can only get one lifeguard.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR LITTLE: “The towns on Long Beach Island are having a big difficulty.”

JOHN CRISAFULLI: “The public pools that are being monitored...commercial pools for public use...the companies
that come in and chlorinate and make then clean and healthy and safe for people to swim in — they’re actually pulling
back. There’s safety issues.

Job fairs — they had a big job fair in Seaside Heights. I don’t think it was a good turnout. I heard Atlantic City, 1700
jobs, 20 people showed up at the job fair in Atlantic City. I can’t validate that. That’s what I heard. From a business
owner today, ‘John, I paid $800.00 for an Indeed ad — 120 applications - 20 people interested - 1 person showed and 1
had to hire that one person.” Message that a business owner saw on a Facebook that was shared to him. Okay? This is
someone that applied for work. ‘I can make more money collecting unemployment and also work off the books. It’s
not laziness. It’s simple math. It’s a business decision in my books. Nobody is going to do me a favor. So if people
can beat the system, then good for them. It’s about time the little guy gets a piece of the pie.” Another message from a
business owner. A huge company, over 300 employees in the security industry. “We’re spending tens of thousands of
dollars in advertising. People reply to the ads. They don’t bother showing up for the interview. They say they’re being
paid far more for staying at home. They say they aren’t interested in the job but they need to show the unemployment
department that they are actively seeking work. In all my years of business. ..this gentleman moved a huge business
from Monsey to Lakewood. 'In all my years of business I’ve never seen anything so awful. Our government has single
handedly destroyed our economy. It doesn’t pay to work these days. It pays to sit home on your couch because the
U.S. Government has made it more profitable to do so.'

A developer, a big developer project in Ocean County...someone walked up to him and says, ‘I’'m looking for work.
Do you think you can help me? Oh you can do this? What is your experience? He says, ‘Send me your resume.’
‘Can I get your name, the name of the company?’ He’s fishing for information for, I guess, what he has to provide to
unemployment maybe. Many are playing the game. And as Joe said, companies are being forced to pay incentives that
come out of their own pocket — the bottom line.

Last, one thing is another text that got to me just before a restaurant owner says to me, ‘I’ve seen it myself with
people on unemployment. They come in with their folders, they ask if you’re hiring, they write down that they’ve
been here and then they go on to the next business. Truly sad that it is come to this. Your plan is very smart and
should be implicated. Thank you."

DIRECTOR QUINN: “John, if you could just... your name and address for the Clerk of the Board, just for the
record.”

JOHN CRISAFULLI: “John Crisafulli, Central Ocean Business Association and I live in Toms River i Silverton.”
CLERK CILENTO: “Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “John, thanks for coming today. [ appreciate your comments.”

BILL BRADEN, TOMS RIVER, NEW JERSEY: “We talked about 10 years ago...”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR LITTLE: “I know.”

BILL BRADEN: “...1 guess when you get to be our age that’s yesterday.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR LITTLE: “You got it.”

BILL BRADEN: “I'm cleaning off my back porch. You’d be surprised how far I'm going back.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR LITTLE: “And we’re still talking about the same thing...”

BILL BRADEN: “Yes. Yes. I'm here again. I’'m here again. The restoration of Rail Passenger Service to inland Ocean
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County. Okay? Now, to bring you all to recap...years ago some members of the Ocean County Transportation
Advisory Board had some concerns to reform the Central Jersey Rail Coalition to promote the restoration of rail
service to inland Ocean County. Alright? Now, over the years and with the help of the Commissioners...I’m going to
have a hard time getting used to that. I still say Holy Ghost, you know. Anyhow, with the help from the then
Freeholder Board, we held rallies, attended hearings, appeared before many civic groups, civic organizations and we
were successful in getting resolutions passed in support from the municipalities. And having the service included in
New Jersey’s “Circle of Mobility” master plan. That was a big thing. All this effort cumulated and then New Jersey
Transit Director George Warrington...he attended one of the Central Jersey Rail Coalition Meetings. . .the head of
New Jersey Transit came and he committed himself to starting the Red Bank to Lakehurst route. He said, ‘I’ll do that.
Plus I'’ll run a light rail line from Frechold to Farmingdale to connect.” Alright? This plan was opposed by Monmouth
County. So nothing happened. Now there’s a new emphasis being placed on rail transportation with this President’s
Administration that’s in Washington. [ know President Biden personally. He rode my train many, many, many times
when I worked on Amtrak. I know you know I was an Amtrak conductor. And the man, he is interested in passenger
service. He’s our man to get it done. Now, so now with this new administration they have a big transportation...a big
infrastructure bill being worked on. It’s coming to the...sent out to the committees before the summer recess. So now
is the time for us to make Ocean County’s lead a priority again and try to get it included in this new plan. Now a
former member. . .one of the founding members of the Central Jersey Rail Coalition, Al Stokley wrote a letter to Kevin
Corbett, the now Director of Transit...you guys should have gotten a copy. He’s asking the Director to put this in his
plan and request it.

So, as Chairman of the Ocean County Transportation Advisory Board I relayed our Board’s desire for the
Commissioners to endeavor to get this done — get it in there so we can get money to get this done without Monmouth
County. Alright?

Also, we have to get some weekend direct service out of Bay Head to help the tourists come down for the summer. We
tried to do that in Monmouth County...put the kibosh on that again. So anyhow, I’'m not a fan of getting help from
them. But would you please make another concerned effort to get rail transportation restored to Lakehurst? Our
population, you know, talk about the study...10 years, 20 years ago. Our projections back then, were well in advance
of what they said we were going to have. A lot of seniors. We need this rail transportation. We still got the parkway.
That’s it. So, please make an endeavor to get this part of this new infrastructure plan. Okay? Any comments?”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Yeah I have one comment. I just met today with the Assistant County Engineer to do
just that. And with North Jersey Transportation, as you know you were an alternate member on that and we’re putting
together a presentation because there are dollars available right now. As you said we got a letter about that so I sent it
to the Engineering Department. . .the County Engineer right now is with his brand new granddaughter but he’ll be
back Monday. The Assistant has already got that on his desk and I’ve already asked him to look into that and see what
we can do. I would also suggest because you know these guys real good talk with the Engineering Department where
they are. Ask them to forward you any information that they have that we’re working on. The timing is just that today
we were just talking about that several hours ago in my office.”

BILL BRADEN: “Good. Good. I'm glad. Well we haven’t met because of the COVID.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “I understand. We do have telephones though, you can call. There won’t be any COVID
there.”

BILL BRADEN: “Yeah, we’ll do that, but being that we’re meeting again could we schedule a meeting for the
Transportation Advisory Board again?”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Well, you’re the Chairman?”

BILL BRADEN: “Yes.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “You do the scheduling of the meetings don’t you?”
BILL BRADEN: “But I was told I couldn’t have meetings back then.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Talk to Carl Block about that after the meeting and I’'m sure that now things are
loosening up and we probably will be able to do that again.”

BILL BRADEN: “That would be wonderful.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Go through the Administrator. I don’t want to do that here. Okay, so if you’ll get a hold
of Carl I'm sure he’ll work with you to get the meeting together.”

BILL BRADEN: “Okay.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “In the meantime [ don’t want to go all different directions. I want you to make sure
you’re coordinating with the County Engineer’s Department who is working on the exact same thing you’re talking
about so that we’re doing it together not going in several different directions at the same time.”

BILL BRADEN: “Right. Right. Understood.”
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COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Okay?”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “And there’s still one more thing to add to it. We have spent a tremendous amount of
money as you know on lobbyists over the years and consultants — millions of dollars. And the Board has said many
times we have done all kinds of studies. So we don’t want to do any studies, as to what I said before we want
something done. But they always use the Blue Comet as the example — if you go from New York City to North Jersey
and then to Atlantic City and fortunately for us the railbed is still there from what I understand.”

BILL BRADEN: “And it’s still used infrequently for free. And Tony McCrea has fixed up with Clayton
from Woodmansie up to Lakehurst.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “And George Buckwald was the Frecholder at that time that made sure we purchased
the land and that we have the right of ways. So it is possible. I believe we still own the right of ways. Of course
Clayton had applied at one time for sand and gravel.”

BILL BRADEN: “He owns it but there’s a caveat that he cannot forbid passenger service.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “That’s true. That’s right.”

BILL BRADEN: “So he has to permit...you know. But he’s all for it...I mean.. .you know. Tony McCrea and
everything. So we’ll get together and push on.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thanks Bill.”
BILL BRADEN: “Alright. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR QUINN: “Anyone else? Seeing none could I have a motion to close?”

ADJOURNMENT
There being no additional comments received, Director Quinn called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:14 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Vicari)
Ayes: Mr. Little, Mr. Vicari, Ms. Haines, Mr. Kelly, Mr. Quinn
Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Ann Cilento
Clerk of the Board
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ORDINANCE #2021-7

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE RECONSTRUCTION AND
RESURFACING OF VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS ALL LOCATED IN
THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND
APPROPRIATING $12,621,255 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING
THE ISSUANCE OF §$12,621,255 IN BONDS OR BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO
FINANCE THE SAME.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN, IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF
ALL MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as
general improvements: the reconstruction and resurfacing of various County roads, in accordance with
plans and specifications on file in the Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else
necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or
purposes, the estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment, and
estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST  GRANTS IN AID AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND AND OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION OTHER FUNDS AUTHORIZED
Recon. & Resurf, of
various County roads
all in the County of Ocean
TOTALS $12,621,255 $12,621,255 $12,621,255

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $12,621,255, including the
$12,621,255 County Aid grant awarded by the New Jersey Department of Transportation to the
County by letter dated July 31, 2020, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof
as required by the Local Bond Law. No down payment is required as this bond ordinance involves
projects funded by State grants and other similar programs, within the meaning of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-
11(c).

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $12,621,255 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof.
Said bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities,
method of sale and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in
the manner provided by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1

hereof, there is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an
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aggregate principal amount of $12,621,255. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature
at such times as may be determined by the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature
later than one year from its date. The bond anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates
and shall be in such form as may be determined by the County Comptroller. The County Comptroller
shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County
Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence as to all such determinations. All
notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-
8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes from time to time at
public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the
purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next
succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such
report must include the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes
sold, the price obtained and the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or
construction of the improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the
costs in respect thereof, prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are
advanced, the County further reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of
the bonds or notes authorized by this bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the
amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2 hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a
declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any additional grant monies received for the purposes described in Section
1 hereof, shall be applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the
obligations issued pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not
issued hereunder shall be reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance
which may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting,
engineering and inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20
shall not exceed the sum of $0.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform
with the provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any
such inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance

Board showing full detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the
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Director of the Division of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners and is available there for public inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not
current expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general
improvements, and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property
benefited thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations
authorized by this Ordinance are to be issued is ten (10) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in
the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first
reading, and a complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the
office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community
Affairs of the State of New Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of
the County as defined in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $12,621,255 and the
obligations authorized by this Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local
Bond Law.

SECTION 11. Inthe event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for
said purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for
in this Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the
payment of the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as
long as any of said bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual
budget of the County hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on
such bonds or notes maturing in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of
the County, and the County shall be obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real
property within the County for the payment of the obligations and the interest thereon without
limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board
of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice
set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions,
insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least

seven days prior to the date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which
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date shall be at least ten days after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is further directed to comply with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding
postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the
Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as
finally adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a
newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of
the County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-
exempt status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"),
including compliance with the Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting
and rebate of investment earnings as may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication

thereof after final passage.
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Jersey on June 2, 2021, at 4:00 p.m.

members of the general public of the County who shall request such copies.

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel
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PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and
passed on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean
held on May 19, 2021. Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for
final passage and adoption at a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the

Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board
of Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during

the week up to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Commissioners
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ORDINANCE #2021-08

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING VARIOUS ENGINEERING,

ROAD, AND BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS, AT VARIOUS

LOCATIONS, ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF

NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $3,500,000 THEREFOR

AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $3,325,000 IN BONDS

OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF

OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements, various engineering, road, and bridge improvements, at various locations, all in the County of]
Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the Ocean County
Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Engineering, road,
and bridge
improvements
TOTALS $3,500,000 $175,000 $3,325,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $3,500,000, including the sum of $175,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $3,325,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of
$3,325,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by
the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond

anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
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County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of]
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next succeeding the
date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include the
amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the
name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance ;111 or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of]
$2,000,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for public
inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current

expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
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and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is twenty (20) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and a
complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of]
the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in N.J.S.A.
40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $3,325,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance will
be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of]
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13, After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of]
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of]
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
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County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

after final passage.

Introduced on: May 19, 2021
Adopted on: May 19, 2021
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and
passed on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean
held May 19, 2021. Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for final
passage and adoption at a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean
County Administration Building, Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on
June 2, 2021, at 4:00 p.m.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board
of Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during

the week up to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the

members of the general public of the County who shall request such copies.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

May 19, 2021
May 19, 2021
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: May 19, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2021-09 - An Ordinance authorizing a project consisting of the Reconstruction and
Resurfacing of Certain County Roads, all located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $1,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $1,425,000.00 in Bonds or Bond
Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# |2021000767
Meeting Date 05/19/2021
Introduced Date 05/19/2021
Adopted Date 05/19/2021
Agenda ltem e-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ 0 = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER g @ g ?‘fi Q g %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2021-09

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A PROJECT CONSISTING OF

THE RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF CERTAIN

COUNTY ROADS, ALL LOCATED IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN,

STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $1,500,000

THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,425,000

IN BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The following is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as
general improvements, a project consisting of the reconstruction and resurfacing of certain county roads, all in
the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the Ocean
County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. 1t is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

_ ESTIMATED MAXIMUM
ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
A project consisting
of the reconstruction and
resurfacing of certain county
roads, all in the County
of Ocean, State of New Jersey
TOTALS $1,500,000 $75,000 $1,425,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $1,500,000, including the sum of $75,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $1,425,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of
$1,425,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by

the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond

May 19, 2021
May 19, 2021
boni#t: 2021000767




Res-Pg:e.3-3

anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next succeeding the
date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include the
amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the
name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of
$1,000,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local

Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for public

inspection.
SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:
A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current
Introduced on May 19, 2021
Adopted on: May 19, 2021
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expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is ten (10) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and a
complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of
the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in N.J.S.A.
40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $1,425,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance will
be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.

40A:2-19.
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SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

Introduced on]] May 19, 2021
Adopted on: May 19, 2021
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and passed
on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held May 19,
2021. Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at
a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building,
Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on June 2, 2021, at 4:00 p.m.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week

up to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the

general public of the County who shall request such copies.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

May 19, 2021
May 19, 2021
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: May 19, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2021-10 - An Ordinance authorizing the Rehabilitation and Repair of Various Bridges,
in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $1,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the
issuance of $1,425,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# |2021000768
Meeting Date 05/19/2021
Introduced Date 05/19/2021
Adopted Date 05/19/2021
Agenda ltem e-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2021-10

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE REHABILITATION AND

REPAIR OF VARIOUS BRIDGES, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN,

STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $1,500,000

THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,425,000

IN BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY
CONCURRING), AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements, the rehabilitation and repair of various bridges, including ongoing asset management to address
needed repairs and replacements, all located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with
plans and specifications on file in the Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary
therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. 1t is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Rehabilitation and
repair of
various bridges
TOTALS $1,500,000 $75,000 $1,425,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $1,500,000, including the sum of $75,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $1,425,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of
$1,425,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by
the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond

anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
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County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next succeeding the
date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include the
amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the
name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of|
$£750,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for public
inspection,

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section [ of this bond ordinance are not current

expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
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and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is fifteen (15) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S,A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and a
complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of
the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in N.J.S.A.
40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $1,425,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance will
be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of'
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14, After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S. A,
40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
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County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

Introduced on May 19, 2021
Adopted on: May 19, 2021
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and passed
on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held May 19,
2021. Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at
a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building,
Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on June 2, 2021, at 4:00 p.m.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week
up to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the

general public of the County who shall request such copies.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

May 19, 2021
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: May 19, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2021-11 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction of Washington Street,
Lexington Avenue to Route 37, located in the Township of Toms River, in the County of Ocean, State of New
Jersey, and appropriating $3,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $2,850,000.00 in Bonds or
Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# |2021000769
Meeting Date 05/19/2021
Introduced Date 05/19/2021
Adopted Date 05/19/2021
Agenda ltem e-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WALLendo

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2021-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF

WASHINGTON STREET, LEXINGTON AVENUE TO ROUTE 37,

LOCATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF TOMS RIVER, IN THE

COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND

APPROPRIATING $3,000,000 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING

THE ISSUANCE OF $2,850,000 IN BONDS OR BOND

ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO

FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements: the reconstruction of Washington Street, Lexington Avenue to Route 37, located in Toms River
Township, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file in
the Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Reconstruction of Washington
Street, Lexington Avenue to
Route 37, Toms River Township
TOTALS $3,000,000 $150,000 $2,850,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $3,000,000, including the sum of $150,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $2,850,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law. |

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of
$2,850,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by
the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond

anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
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County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of]
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next succeeding the
date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include the
amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the
name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of
$750,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for public
inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current

expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
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and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is twenty (20) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and a
complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of]
the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in N.J.S.A.
40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $2,850,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance will
be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at [east ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
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County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and passed
on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held May 19,
2021. Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at
a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building,
Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on June 2, 2021 at 4:00 p.m.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of’
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week

up to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the

general public of the County who shall request such copies.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

May 19, 2021
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: May 19, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2021-12 - An Ordinance authorizing the Realignment of Archertown Road - Colliers
Mills Road, located in the Township of Plumsted, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $1,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $950,000.00 in Bonds or Bond
Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# |2021000770
Meeting Date 05/19/2021
Introduced Date 05/19/2021
Adopted Date 05/19/2021
Agenda ltem e-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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COMMISSIONER § % g % x g %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WALLesndo

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2021-12

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE REALIGNMENT OF

ARCHERTOWN ROAD - COLLIERS MILLS ROAD, LOCATED

IN THE TOWNSHIP OF PLUMSTED, IN THE COUNTY OF

OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING

$1,000,000 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF

$950,000 IN BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE

COUNTY OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements: the realignment of Archertown Road — Colliers Mills Road, located in Plumsted Township, in
the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the Ocean
County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. Itis hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Realignment of Archertown
Road — Colliers Mills Road,
Plumsted Township
TOTALS $1,000,000 $50,000 $950,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $1,000,000, including the sum of $50,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $950,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said bonds
shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale and
other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided by
law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of
$950,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by
the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond
anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the

Co“hmt%'gczczglptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
ay y
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pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of]
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next succeeding the
date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include the
amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the
name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of]
$250,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for public
inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current
expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,

and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.
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B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is twenty (20) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and a
complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of]
the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in N.J.S.A.
40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $950,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance will be
within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of]
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of]
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of]
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the

County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
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status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

after final passage.
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and passed
on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held May 19,
2021. Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at
a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building,
Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on June 2, 2021, at 4:00 p.m.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of]
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week

up to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the

general public of the County who shall request such copies.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

May 19, 2021
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: May 19, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2021-13 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $2,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the acquisition of title, right-of-way and/or easements of certain parcels of land (or parts
thereof) for road and/or bridge improvements along County roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of New
Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2021000771
Meeting Date 05/19/2021
Introduced Date 05/19/2021
Adopted Date 05/19/2021
Agenda ltem e-7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Little v v
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Kelly v v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lento

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2021-13

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$2,000,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE ACQUISITION OF TITLE, RIGHTS-OF-WAY
AND/OR EASEMENTS OF CERTAIN PARCELS OF
LAND (OR PARTS THEREOF) FOR ROAD AND/OR
BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS ALONG COUNTY ROADS,
ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for
the acquisition of title, rights-of-way and/or easements of certain parcels of land (or parts thereof) for
road and/or bridge improvements along County roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey,
in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the Ocean County Engineering Department,
including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of
the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $2,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for
the acquisition of title, rights-of-way and/or easements of certain parcels of land (or parts thereof) for
road and/or bridge improvements along County roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey;
and, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform
with the provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the
form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and
capital program, as approved by the Director of Local Government Services, is on file with the Clerk
and is available there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the ordinance, together with the notice set
forth below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions,
insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least
seven days prior to the date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which
date shall be at least ten days after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is further directed to comply with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding
postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the

Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this ordinance, as
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finally adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a
newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication

thereof after final passage.
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing ordinance was introduced and passed on
first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held
May 19, 2021. Further notice is given that the said ordinance will be considered for final
passage and adoption at a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the
Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River,
New Jersey on June 2, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. The ordinance appropriates $2,000,000 from the
Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of acquisition of title, rights-of-way and/or easements
of certain parcels of land (or parts thereof) for road and/or bridge improvements along County

roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board
of Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during
the week up to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the

members of the general public of the County who shall request such copies.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

May 19, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire
property identified as Block 17302, Lots 2 & 38, totaling approximately 8.62 acres located on Prospertown
Road, Jackson Township, in an amount not to exceed $70,000.00 plus up to $1,000.00 for property tax

adjustments.

Official Resolution# |2021000749
Meeting Date 05/19/2021
Introduced Date 05/19/2021
Adopted Date 05/19/2021
Agenda ltem -1
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Purchase Req. #
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
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RESOLUTION
May 19, 2021

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural
Lands Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands,
open spaces and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
was established by the Board of Commissioners to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 17302, Lots 2 & 38 in the Township of
Jackson totaling approximately 8.62 acres located on Prospertown Road; and

WHEREAS, the property is adjacent to 204 acres of existing County open space,
as well as the NJDEP Colliers Mills Wildlife Management Area; and

WHEREAS, one professional appraisals was authorized to determine the fair
market value; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined
the property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and
Recreation Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price
not to exceed $70,000.00 of equivalent land value; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the
Board of Commissioners on May 19, 2021 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to acquire property identified Block 17302, Lots 2 & 38 in
the Township of Jackson totaling approximately 8.62 acres located on Prospertown
Road.

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $70,000.00 plus
up to $1,000.00 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean County
Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads
bordering the property as determined by the County Engineer.

May 19, 2021
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RESOLUTION: May 19, 2021

3. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have
the fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

4. The Township of Jackson has supported acquisition of this property by resolution
#124R-21.

5. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator;
County Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Auditor; County
Counsel; County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the Township
of Jackson; and the landowner.

Introduced on(: May 19, 2021
Adopted on: May 19, 2021
Official Resolyifion#: 2021000749
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Gary Quinn

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

Board Meeting Agenda

Date:
Location:

May 19, 2021 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire
property identified as Block 38, Lot 20, totaling approximately 1.72 acres located on Pancoast Road, Ocean
Township, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00 plus up to $30.00 for property tax adjustments.

Official Resolution# |2021000750
Meeting Date 05/19/2021
Introduced Date 05/19/2021
Adopted Date 05/19/2021
Agenda ltem f-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry _ Ta T, T8 1T T, 2
COMMISSIONER & g&;‘, g % Q § %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v
Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:f.2-2

RESOLUTION
May 19, 2021

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural
Lands Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands,
open spaces and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
was established by the Board of Commissioners to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 38, Lot 20 in the Township of Ocean
totaling approximately 1.72 acres located on Pancoast Road; and

WHEREAS, the property is an inholding within over 1,000 acres of existing
Natural Lands Trust Fund Preserve; and

WHEREAS, one professional appraisal was authorized to determine the fair
market value; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined
the property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and
Recreation Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price
not to exceed $10,000.00 of equivalent land value; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the
Board of Commissioners on May 19, 2021 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to acquire property identified as Block 38, Lot 20 in the
Township of Ocean totaling approximately 1.72 acres located on Pancoast Road.

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $10,000.00 plus
up to $30.00 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean County
Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads
bordering the property as determined by the County Engineer.

May 19, 2021
May 19, 2021

Official Resolytion#: 2021000750




Introduced o

Adopted on:
Official Resol

H

Res-Pg:f.2-3

RESOLUTION: May 19, 2021

3. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have
the fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

4. The Township of Ocean has supported acquisition of this property.

S. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator;
County Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Auditor; County
Counsel; County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the Township
of Ocean; and the landowner.

May 19, 2021
May 19, 2021
ion#: 2021000750




Res-Pg:g-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: May 19, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 10.

Official Resolution# [2021000731
Meeting Date 05/19/2021
Introduced Date 05/19/2021
Adopted Date 05/19/2021
Agenda ltem g

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY §§ o > £y | e if:é
COMMISSIONER & ﬁ g ﬁ z g g
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v v
Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:g-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT RE
COUNTY OF OCEAN CElvep
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS i wy | -
1Ags
OCBULRY o L Boar
SUMMARY OF BILLS | CERTIFICATE# 10~ “Ti55i0KERs

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PAYMENT THEREOF ON 05/19/2021.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $18,698,103.85
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

APPROVED
GERRY P. LITTLE
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI GARY QUINN
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
JOHN P. KELLY ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
VIRGINIA E. HAINES MARY ANN CILENTO
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: May 19, 2021
Adopted on: May 19, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021000731



Res-Pg:g-3

RESOLUTION

MAY 19, 2021

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #10 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 94 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT

OF $18,698,103.85 WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS ‘AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AFORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: May 19, 2021
Adopted on: May 19, 2021
Official Resolution#: 2021000731



Res-Pg:h.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Gary Quinn

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: May 19, 2021 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: T. SLACK ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. - Ocean County Storage Tank Removal, Ocean
County Garage, Jackson Township, No. I - Partial Estimate #1, $61,906.60. (B2021-69E)

Official Resolution# |2021000742
Meeting Date 05/19/2021
Introduced Date 05/19/2021
Adopted Date 05/19/2021
Agenda ltem h-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-69E
Result Adopted
oy o[BI ol | B
COMMISSIONER g @ g ?‘fi Q g %
Quinn v v

Little v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.1-2
CONTRACT NO. B2021-69E

R E § 0O L U T I O N

May 19, 2021

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN entered into an agreement April 7, 2021 with the
Contractor, T. Slack Environmental Services, Inc. for work and
services in relation to the Ocean County Storage Tank Removal,
Ocean County Garage, Jackson Township, No. II, Ocean County, New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>